BAM North Site Il RFP Addendum 1
RFP issue date: November 26, 2012
Addendum 1 issue date: December 21, 2012

Contents of the Addendum
A) Amendment to the RFP

B) Questions and Answers — Included are questions discussed at the Pre-submission
Conference on December 19, 2012.

C) Map —included for reference is a zoning lot map for Block 2107 indicating the site
dimensions.

D) Contact Information — Contact Information is provided for those individuals who

downloaded the RFP and indicated that they are willing to share their contact
information.

A. Amendment to the RFP
Section lll. C. and Section IV. B. has been update to reflect the following change:

Dwelling units with rents affordable to households earning up to 130% of AMI will be considered
affordable housing.

B. Questions and Answers

Pre-submission Conference Questions

Q1. Is the 100,000 square feet based on zoning square footage or gross square footage?
Al. The 100,000 square feet is zoning square footage.

Q2. If my calculations indicate that there is more than 100,000 square feet available for
development on the site, will you still require me to adhere to the 100,000 square feet?

A2. Yes, we are asking teams to adhere to the 100,000 square feet since this is our best estimate
of the square footage available for the Site at this time.

Q3. Given that the zoning lot is shared, can you provide a map with the exact dimensions of the
development site?

A3. See map provided in Section C of this addendum for the site dimensions.

Q4. Since there are two other projects in construction on Block 2107, can you share an image or
massing and/or rendering?



A4. Renderings for the TFANA site and North Site | are not available at this time. Should these
images become available, HPD will include these in a future addendum.

Q5. Will it be up to the Development Team to handle the zoning lot splits in conjunction with
the other development teams?

A5. No, a zoning lot split is not anticipated at this time. Should there be a need for a zoning lot
split in the future, it will be the responsibility of the development team to complete.

Q6. Is parking a requirement?

AG6. Proposals are expected to conform with zoning requirements. Proposals may include an
alternative scenario that does not include parking but must include strong justification for doing
so. In addition, please refer to the Department of City Planning’s website for information about

the recently adopted Downtown Brooklyn Parking Text Amendment.

Q7. Is parking available on the other development sites on Block 2107 that could be used for
BAM North Site II?

A7. No, parking is not available on other sites on Block 2107 for the BAM North Site II.

Q8. Is there a bonus for supportive housing?

A9. No, there is not a bonus for supportive housing.

Q9. In relation to the 5% competitive points for affordability versus the acquisition price, does
HPD have a preference between more than 20% of dwelling units being affordable and less
acquisition or providing up to 20% of dwelling units as affordable with more acquisition price?
The financial feasibility section carries 40% of the competitive points also mentions maximizing
affordability. Is maximizing affordability the preference for HPD?

A9. HPD will review the proposal as stated in Section IV. Developer Selection Process.

Q10. Will HPD consider a broader definition of affordability that goes beyond 80% of AMI?
A10. Yes, we will allow proposals to consider affordable housing to include units that are
affordable to households earning up to 130% of AMI. The RFP has been amended to reflect this
change.

Q11. Will Quality Housing be permitted?

A11l. The Quality Housing Program (QH) requires all buildings containing residential uses in a
single zoning lot to comply with QH program (ZR23-011). Since Site 1 will be developed with a
building using a Tower Regulation, QH program cannot be applied to the proposed building on

Site 2.

Q12. Is Lafayette Avenue a wide street by the zoning resolutions definition?



A12. Yes, Lafayette Avenue is a wide street.

Q13. Do you have any information about what is below grade on the site since there are a lot of
subway lines nearby?

A13. No, we do not have a subsurface survey available for the site.

Q14. What does approximately 100,000 square feet mean? For example, can we go over by 5%
or is the 100,000 square feet an absolute?

Al4. We are asking development team to adhere to the 100,000 square feet. If you chose to go
over the 100,000 square feet you need to make a case to support your proposal.

Q15. Is there a differentiation between the 15,000 square feet for the cultural space and the
active, ground floor space?

A15. Yes, development teams have the flexibility to make the ground floor space the cultural
facility or some other use that is active.

Q16. Is the requirement for 50% of the units being 2 bedrooms or greater for all dwelling units
or just the affordable units?

A16. The requirement relates to the affordable units. We are requiring that 50% of the
affordable units be 2 bedrooms or greater.

Q17. Are there any guidelines for the acquisition price? What weight is given to the acquisition
price?

Al17. There are no guidelines about the amount of the acquisition payment other than it is a
competitive component of the RFP. Please refer to the RFP for information pertaining to
structuring the acquisition payment. The acquisition payment is 5% of the competitive score, if
the proposal includes 20% or less of the dwelling units as affordable housing or the proposal is
for a non-residential building.

Q18. Should we assume an enforcement mortgage in cases where there is a nominal acquisition
price?

A18. Yes, development teams should assume an enforcement mortgage if proposing a nominal
acquisition price.

Q19. What is total amount of the enforcement mortgage?

A19. The total amount of the enforcement mortgage is the unrestricted appraised value (per the
HPD appraisal) minus the purchase price.

Q20. Regarding the acquisition price that is not nominal, what do you mean by nominal?



A20. A nominal value for HPD land is $1 per tax lot and we are asking proposals for an
acquisition price that is not nominal.

Q21. The setback in the RFP is less than permitted by as-of-right in the zoning, is the setback
mandated to the same depth on all sides or would you permit the dormer rule to modulate the

site?

A21. The setback is set at 60-65 feet in order to maintain a consistent street wall on the block.
We would prefer that the dormer rules not be used.

Q22. The RFP states that the bulk heads must be hidden, does that have to be within the 130
feet height limit specified in the RFP?

A22. No, the bulk heads do not need to be within the 130 feet height limit of the building.

Questions submitted in writing

Design

Q1. What is the precise FAR and buildable square footage for North Site II? The RFP says
approximately 100,000 SF but based on our due diligence of the zoning and the FAR, the
developable square footage could be higher.

Al. Based on the current plans for BAM Site | being developed by the Gotham, the 100,000
square feet is the best estimation of square footage available for development on BAM North
Site Il. In addition, we are asking teams to adhere to this square footage so that proposals can
be reviewed in comparison to one another in our design review.

Q2. Are the air rights from the Visual Arts Plaza or TFANA site available?
A2. Air rights are not available since they were used on Site I.

Q3. In the event that the selected Respondent acquires the land directly from HPD, would any of
the bulk restrictions outlined in the RFP, such as height limit, remain in place beyond the
limitations already defined by zoning ordinance?

A3. The selected development team will acquire the land directly from HPD. Second, the design
restrictions outlined in the RFP are in addition to zoning ordinance. As stated in the RFP on page
10, all proposals that include housing must conform to HPD’s Design Guidelines for New
Construction. Proposals should also adhere to the guidelines outlined in the RFP on page 9.
Proposals are awarded points based on these guidelines and teams that choose not to
incorporate these will have less competitive proposals.

Q4. For Applicants proposing non-residential uses, should all parts of Form G “Intended
Methods for Green Communities” be completed?

A4. As stated on page 10 of the RFP, proposals that include housing must achieve Certification
through the Enterprise Green Communities Program. Non-residential uses are not required to
adhere to this program.



Development Team

Q1. Do General contractors need to register with HPD as an General contractor after the award
to a development team?

Al. General contractors do not register with HPD but will be subject to background checks
through the agency’s Sponsor Review process.

Q2. Do HPD contracts require a Project Labor Agreement?

A2. No

Q3. How much bid bond can be made in cash?

A3. Industry standards would apply.

Q4. Do HPD contracts need Payments and performance bond?

A4. A Payment and Performance bond is accepted but not required. For a new construction
project, we will accept Payments and Performance bond in lieu of a letter of credit.

Submission Requirements
Q1. Do all documents in the binder submission need to be threaded through the 3 rings? Or
may insert folders (that are threaded through the 3 rings) be used?

Al. Yes, all documents in the binder submission need to be threaded through the 3 rings. The
binders are used regularly during the review process and having insert folders is harder to
maintain.

Q2. If no use change is proposed, and since the land use actions under ULURP have already been
completed, then an Applicant does not have to assume that the ULURP process will be part of
the development schedule?

A2. Since the ULURP has been completed, development schedules should not assume that the
typical 7 month ULURP process.

Q3. In the event that the selected Respondent acquires the land directly from the HPD, would
there be any construction requirements related to prevailing wage or union labor?

A3. No, acquisition of land from HPD does not include requirements for prevailing wage or union
labor. Construction requirements relating to prevailing wages or union labor come from specific
funding sources. See page 17, Sections P and Q for additional information.



C. Maps and Images
Please note that the following map is for reference only. This information is available on the

Department of Finance’s Automated City Register Information System (ACRIS) records for Block
2107 Lot 15.
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D. Contact list of people who elected to share their information

Name Company Phone Email

James Riso L. Riso & Sons 718-229-4300 JRISO@briarwoodorg.com

Larry Hirshfield ELH Management 718-855-5620 larry@elhmgmt.com

Lee Jaffe The Hudson Companies 212-710-9000 ljaffe@hudsoninc.com

Elissa Winzelberg Common Ground 212-389-9325 ewinzelberg@commonground.org
Aida Stoddard Twining 917-816-6523 aida.stoddard@twiningproperties.com
David Beer Common Ground 212-389-9327 dbeer@commonground.org

Ofer Ohad DBI 212-533-1200 oo@dbi-ny.com

Meredith Lovejoy HLW 212-353-4798 Mlovejoy@gmail.com

Amanda King PACC 718-522-2613 amanda_king@prattarea.org

Jeff Schmidt Samoo Architects 212-852-9009 schmidt@samoony.com

Soula Panagodimos

Southside United (Los Sures)

718-387-3600

spanagodimos@lossures.org

Barbara Resnicow

Second Development Services

718-875-7257 x3003

barbara@sdsbrooklyn.com

Joseph Lengeling

Samoo Architects

646-695-3217

jlengeling@samoony.com

Carlyle Leach

Haxy F.M.

646-673-5965

cleach@haxycorp.com

Stephen Brockman

Deborah Berke

212-229-9211

sbrockman@dberke.com

Karina Totah

21c Museum Hotels

502-882-6213

ktotah@21chotels.com

Vincent Lee Rogers Marvel 212-941-6718 vlee@rogersmarvel.com

Delia Nevola Holzman Moss Bottino 212-465-0808 dnevola@holzmanmoss.com
Tell Metzger L+M 914-439-1873 tmetzger@Imdevpartners.com
Saranga Nakhooda Schwartz Architects 212-741-3021 snakhooda@schwartzarch.com
William Stein Dattner Architects 212-247-2660 wstein@dattner.com

Ira Mitchneck

Dattner Architects

212-247-2660

imitchneck@datner.com

Daniel Goldbard

Artimus

212-996-5100

daniel@artimusnyc.com

Dale White Full Spectrum NY 646-747-0206 dewhite@fullspectrumny.com
Geoffrey Lynch H3 Hardy Collaboration 212-677-6030 glynch@h3hc.com

Samara Daly Macro Sea 212-533-1200 sd@dbi-nyc.com

Alex Escamilla Macro Sea 212-533-1200 ae@macro-sea.com

Abby Hamlin Hamlin Ventures 917-363-5740 ahamlin@hamlinventures.com

Mitchell Rutter

Essex Capital

212-888-0800

mbr@essexcapital.com

Chika Yamada GF55 212-352-3099 chika@gf55.com

James Wagman JWA 212-337-9649 x24 james@jameswagman.com

Paul Wolf DWRES 212-736-6777 pwolf@denhamwolf.com

Drew Kiriazides PACC 347-739-0451 drewk@prattarea.org

llwon Kary Gemini International LLC 646-226-3363 ikary@gemdevelopment.com
Olga Jobe Communilife, Inc. 212-219-1618 ojobe@communilife.org

Abby Goldenfarb Trinity Financial 617-720-8400 agoldenfarb@trinityfinancial.com

James Keefe

Trinity Financial

617-720-8400

keefej@trinityfinancial.com

Blanca Ramirez

Hudson Housing Capital

not provided

blanca.ramirez@hudsonhousing.com

Nayan Trivedi

Lera (MBE/WBE)

212-750-9020

nayantrivedi@lera.com

Vincent Huang

Studio IntraMuros

212-971-0390

vhuang@ StudiolntraMuros.com

Elizabeth Candela

Rogers Marvel

not provided

ecandela@rogersmarvel.com

John Caiazzo

DeMatteis Organization

516-285-5500

jac@dematteisorg.com

Catherine Hough

Brooklyn Community Pride Center (BCPC)

917-562-3869

ch@massarte.com

Elias Matar

Lera (MBE/WBE)

212-750-9000

elias.matar@Ilera.com

Gonzalo Mosquera

Ecology and Environment, Inc.

212-742-1713

gmosguera@enc.com

Shawn McLearen

Artspace

646-413-8516

shawn.mclearen@artspace.org

Erin Drinkwater

Brooklyn Community Pride Center (BCPC)

347-889-7719

edrinkwater@Igbtbrooklyn.org




Name Company Phone Email

Alan Poeppel Langan 212-479-5400 apoeppel@langan.com

Robert Garneau Grimshaw 917-209-5025 robert.garneau@grimshaw-architects.com
Abigail Carlen H3 Hardy Collaboration Architecture 212-677-6030 x231 acarlen@H3HC.com

Mark Malekshahi

Buro Happold Consulting Eng

212-616-0386

mark.malekshahi@burohappold.com

Nathan Stern

Alembic Community Development

212-566-8805

Nstern@warnkecc.com

Carmi Bee RKT+B 212-807-9550 chbee@rktb.com

Samir Shah Urban Quotient 646-837-5499 sss@urbanguotient.com

Amie Gross Amie Gross Architects 917-836-1845 asg@amiegrossarchitects.com
Leonard P. Perfido Siti Company 646-478-8158 Iperfido@pwwgarch.com

Mark Ginsberg Curtis+Ginsberg 212-929-4417 mark@cplusga.com

Emily Linde Property Resources Corp. 212-585-0500 emilyl@prcny.com

Ronnie Gensler Arup 212-897-1394 Ronnie.Gensler@arup.com
Virgilio Fernandez PRC 347-843-2287 jfernandez@prcny.com
Greg Atkins SDS 917-971-5749 gregorya@sdsbrooklyn.com
Michael Tolliver McKissack 212-349-6500 mtolliver@mckissack.com
David Kane McKissack 212-349-6500 dkane@mckissack.com
Rose Karon SteinerNYC 718-858-1600 rkaron@steinernyc.com

Jonathan Williams

Mega Contracting

718-932-6342

jwilliams@megacontractinginc.com

Shefali Sanghvi

PM Architecture

212.563.2550

ssanghvi@pmarchitecture.com

John Scott Johnson

BFC Partners

7184229999

jjohnson@bfcnyc.com

charles brass

forsyth street advisors

212-697-1640

cbrass@forsythstreet.com

douglas romines

schwartz architects

212 741 3021

dromines@schwartzarch.com

Amandine Di Santo SDCG 718-797-2626 ad@sdcgus.com

kenya smith brp 212 488 1749 kenya.smith@live.com

Zachary Davis Louis Berger Group 2126127970 zdavis@louisberger.com

Noel Musial The Musial Group Architects 908-232-2860 nsm@themusialgroup.com

Erin Eisenberg NYC DHS 2126076059 eeisenberg@dhs.nyc.gov
Althea Gaskin Feurich Gaskin Feurich Designs 646 322-2417 gasfeudesigns@gmail.com
Virginia Calkins Diller Scofidio Renfro 2122607971 vcalkins@dsrny.com

lisa gomez Im 212-233-0495 Igomez@Imdevpartners.com
Abigail Carlen H3 Hardy Collaboration Architecture 2126776030 acarlen@h3hc.com

Juan Barahona The Richman Group Development Corp 3478214766 barahonaj@richmancapital.com
Jorge Chang Urban Architectural Initiatives 212-979-1510 jchang@uai-ny.com

Derek Marcus TF Cornerstone 2129018121 derek.marcus@tfcornerstone.com

Blanca Ramirez

Hudson Housing Capital

212-218-4462

blanca.ramirez@hudsonhousing.com

Casey Mack Popular Architecture LLC 646 637 8441 cmack@populararchitecture.com
Matt Charney TRGDC (347) 504-0687 charneym@richmancapital.com
Laurent Dupal Ceci-Cela Patisserie 212-274-9179 dalidada@mail.com

Ari Goldstein Jonathan Rose Companies 9175423656 ari@rosecompanies.com

Howard Chynsky

HAKS

212-747-1997 x523

hchynsky@haks.net

Aaron Koffman The Hudson Companies Inc 2127779500 akoffman@hudsoninc.com
Kathleen DUnn KDunn Consulting Development 212 927-3536 kathleendunn@gmail.com
Dominigue Shelter 6462258493 Domoniquerus@yahoo.com
Isabelle Moutaud Rogers Marvel Architects 646 442 8752 isabelle@rogersmarvel.com
Brian Ahern Greenberg Farrow 212-725-9530 Bahern@greenbergfarrow.com
Jorge Abad CURV development 2123431166 jabad@curvdeveloment.com
Richard Franklin FAAP 917 7145165 rf@faaprf.com

Jarrisa rodriguez | dont know 5166707924 Jcrodriguez403@hotmail.com
Donna Lanzetta Lanzetta Associates PC 631.653.5200 donna@Ilanzetta.net

Adam Weinstein Phipps 6463888210 aweinstein@phippsny.org




Name

Company

Phone

Email

Donald Brooks

Brooks Real Estate GroupLLC

646-825-1603

brooksrealestategroup@gmail.com

lindsay brereton

Reed Construction Data

770-209-3408

lindsay.brereton@reedbusiness.com

Angelo Rigas ARC Electrical Mechanical Contractors Corp 718-222-8162 jrigasarc@gmail.com

Leslie Alba Bronx Pro Group LLC 718-294-5840 ext. 305 lalba@bronxprogroup.com
Pia Yasay JaklitschGardner Architects 2126209166 pyasay@jaklitschgardner.com
Martin Kapell WASAStudio A 212 42- 0116 kapellm@wasallp.com

Dan Matthew BEC New Communities 7188588803 dm.becnc@gmail.com

carlton Brown

Full Spectrum of NY

646 747 0214

cbrown@fullspectrumny.com

Romy Goldman

Gold Development

212-627-4600

romy@golddevelopment.com

Evguenia Afian Europe 3474510650 e.garamova@yahoo.com
Tucker Reed Downtown Brooklyn Partnership 718-403-1616 treed@dbpartnership.org
Claudio Torres LCI 212-947-8050 ctorres@lehrcint.com

Robert Hanski

Albanese development Corporation

516.746.6000

rgh@albaneseorg.com

Audrey Lee Jacobs

Law Office of Audrey Lee Jacobs

917-697-2708

ajpropertylaw@gmail.com

Manoj Kumar

Shri Construction Corp

1516-304-5753

mkumar@shriconstructioncorp.com

Miriam Rodriguez

Innovative Property Mgmt

718-552-2895

Ipmdevelopment@aol.com

James V Thomasino

Tempest Windows

718 2586400

tempestwindows@yahoo.com

joshua siegel starrett 212-350-9900 jsiegel@dvin.com

Arlo Chase Alembic Community Development 212 566 8805 ext 5 achase@alembiccommunity.com
michael n meola encher consulting lic 9175979931 michaelmeola@yahoo.com
Everett Defieux Alembic Community Development 2125668805 edefieux@warnkecc.com

Andrea Kretchmer

POKO Partners LLC

914-937-5152 x 312

akretchmer@pokomgt.com

Sung Shik Kim

TJ Consulting LLC

917-837-9429

ticonsulting.kim@gmail.com

Shineka Lewis

None

7183004404

slewissmith10@gmail.com

Jonathan Rudes

Delphi Real Estate

(516) 851-6600

jr@rudes.com

Tisha Renner-Cruz

Auerbach Pollock Friedlander

415-392-7528

trenner@auerbachconsultants.com

Miguel Torres

PHD General Contracting Inc

646-261-4534

gcdoctor@comcast.net

Emily Kurtz RBSCC 718.366.3800 ekurtz@rbscc.org

Dale White Jr Full Spectrum NY 646-747-0206 dewhite@fullspectrumny.com
Sarah Galus Magnuss Architecture and Planning PC 2122537820 sgalus@maparchitects.com
Peter Liou Ko Jin Industries Inc 718-264-3295 kojinpeter@gmail.com

Timothy Gove Tectonic Engineering Surveying Consultants PC 8455345959 tgove@tectonicengineering.com
Ashley Platt Heritage Architecture 2012623800 ashley@heritagearch.com
Frank Lang St Nicks Alliance 718-388-5454 ext 105 flang@stnicksalliance.org
Russell Lang CPC Resources 2128695300 rlang@communityp.com

JJ Suarez CSA Group NY Architects and Engineers PC 2126770777 jjsuarezjr@csagroup.com

Marques McClary

LOT-EK

212-255-9326

margues@Iot-ek.com

Tammy Ferlisi

Pratt Area Community Council

718-522-2612 x013

tammy_ferlisi@prattarea.org

Matt Edlen

Gerding Edlen Development

503-929-6129

matt.edlen@gerdingedlen.com

Lee Warshavsky

Settlement Housing Fund Inc

212 265-6530

lwarshavsky@shfinc.org

Arie Feldman

Destination Hotel Partners

(646) 546-7029

REdevelopment@hotmail.com

Pablo Santiaog Ismael Leyva Architects PC 2122901444 psantiago@ilarch.com
Sarah Dunham OMAAMO 2123370770 sdunham@oma.com
Stanley Natkins SNatkins Consultant 212-564-6459 sinaktins@verizon.net
Sarah Dunham OMAAMO 2123370770 sdunham@oma.com

Samir Shah Urban Quotient 6468375499 sss@urbanquotient.com
ILWON KANG Gemini International LLC 6462263363 ilwon.kang@gmail.com
sedeeq Baig AS restorstions Inc 516-6440506 cpena@chriswayfoods.com
Dan Karan AAFE CDF 212 964 2288 dan@aafecdf.org

Gonzalo Mosquera AICP

Ecology and Environment Inc

347-437-1772

gmosquera@ene.com




Name

Company

Phone

Email

Paola Tocci

The Tocci Group

212.343.0838

ptocci@thetoccigroup.com

James Garrison

Garrison Architects

718-596-8300

info@garrisonarchitects.com

JOE DOLGETTA

CMP CONTRACTING INC

718-823-2305

CMPCONTRACTING@AOL.COM

Richard Gonzalez

Richard Gonzalez Architects

646.734.3743

rg@rgitect.com

Jack Heaney

Fulcrum Properties

917-903-0742

jack@fulcrumprop.com

Rafael Stein

Urbahn Architects

212.857.9065

steinr@urbahn.com

Gretchen Bank

Cosentini Associates

212-615-3600

gbank@-cosentini.com

Karimah Hourmanesh

Leslie E Robertson Associates

212-750-9000

karimah@lera.com

Faisal Khan

Skisalma communications

917 361-5224

Info@skisalma.com

Andrea Lamberti

Rafael Vinoly Architects

212-924-5060

alamberti@rvapc.com

Miguel Quinones McGraw-Hill Construction 7183231089 miguel_quinones@mcgraw-hill.com
Quinne Chessman Holzman Moss Bottino Architecture 212.465.0808 gchessman@holzmanmoss.com
Sharon Murphy Pfeiffer Partners Architects 212-625-3911 smurphy@pfeifferpartners.com
Jerome kretchmer Kb companies inc 2124658448 Jkretchmer@aol.com

Scott Weiner Actors Fund Housing Development Corporation 212-221-7300 Sweiner@actirsfund.org

Iben Falconer BIG 3475494141 if@big.dk

Christey Robinson Davis Brody Bond 212.633.4744 crobinson@davisbrody.com
Virginia Calkins Diller Scofidio Renfro 2122607971 vcalkins@dsrny.com

Rebecca Sauer

Actors Fund Housing Development Corporation

212-221-7300

rsauer@actorsfund.org

warren gran

granlopez architects planners

917 538 4981

wgran@granlopezarchitects.com

Kendrick Harris

Bryant Rabbino LLP

212-967-1800

KHarris@bryantrabbino.com

Alex Adams Atlantic Development Group 2126200500 aadams@atlanticdevgroup.com
Michael Wadman Phipps Houses 7184340203 mwadman@phippsny.org

Elissa Winzelberg Common Ground 2123899325 ewinzelberg@commonground.org
Virginia Calkins Diller Scofidio Renfro 2122607971 vcalkins@dsrny.com

DANNELLE JOHNSON

PEOPLES URBAN FILMS PUF FOUNDATION INC|

347-772-6772

peoplesurbanfilms@yahoo.com

Catharine Hough

Brooklyn Community Pride Center

917 562-3869

catharinehough@gmail.com

Lisa Del Percio

ODA-Architecture PC

646-478-7455

lisa@oda-architecture.com

lwona Osmolska

Lord Cultural Resources

646-375-2500

iosmolska@lord.ca

Peter David CavaluzziFAIA

Perkins Eastman

212 353 7200

p.cavaluzzi@perkinseastman.com

SHAWN MCLEAREN ARTSPACE PROJECTS INC 646.413.8516 SHAWN.MCLEAREN@ARTSPACE.ORG
Jabari Henderson-Brown AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust 2125542756 jhenderson-brown@aflcio-hit.com
Julio Salinas MECCA Contracting 7185748575 info@meccainc.com

Sharif Aggour Pelli Clarke Pelli Architects 212.417.946 saggour@pcparch.com

vincent huang studio intramuros 2129710390 vhuang@studiointramuros.com
Cengiz Sendogdular CPEX Real Estate Services 718-687-4226 jay@cpexre.com

Romeo L Durante Quality Control Laboratories LLC 7185456064 r.durante@qclny.com

Marie Cypres 21650883959 jymarie@gmail.com

Atena Vladu Langan Engineering and Environmental Services |212-479-5400 avladu@langan.com

Amy Chester Freelancers Union 718-532-1515 achester@freelancersunon.org
Michelle Galindez WSP 2125329600 michelle.galindez@wspfk.com
Emily Linde Property Resources Corporation 212-585-0500 emilyl@prcny.com

James Riso Briarwood Organization 718-229-4300 jriso@briarwoodorg.com

Frank Castellana Frank Castellana Assoc 2129258775 frankcastellana@hotmail.com
Bozena Sardelic Cassidy Turley Inc 2129540905 bozena.sardelic@cassidyturley.com
Luanne Konopko RKTB 212-807-9500 Ikonopko@rktb.com

Barbara Davis The Actors Fund 2122217300 bdavis@actorsfund.org

Daniel Reinhard

Smith-Miller Hawkinson Architects LLP

212-966-3875

reinhard@smharch.com

Eric Johnson

BidOcean

970-237-4411

eric@bidocean.com

Leonard Perfido

SITI Company

6464788158

Iperfido@pwwgarch.com

Mark Ginsberg

Curtis Ginsberg Architects LLP

212-929-4417 x 13

mark@cplusga.com

david e gross

GF55 Partners

212 352 3099

david@GF55.com




